
No 104. MEMORANDUM.

Antian Industrial School,

De. Dunbow, AltaTo Srd. in Commissioner

Regina December 31st 1895

Assa-

Sir

In reply to you letter No. 359. December 16th

refering to the Calgary Hardware. Co's account of

8490.00 for meeting the new building. I beg to in-

form you, that it now appears that no contract

was entered into with them for this work. All we

have on file here is a copy of their tender.

One third of the amount would, in my opinion,

be enough to withhold until the system is Kested,

still to do this it will be necessary to obtain the

consent of the Calgary Hardware Co. thereto.

I am writing to them on this matter, and also

to inform them of your decision in regard to the

payment for transport of furnaces.

I am, sed,

your obedient servant.

À Naessens

Principal
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